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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 12:38 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Ca {nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 1239 B - VEHICLE IN (DOA: 18/7/2019)
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMH 1239B (Excess $1600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

#Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:54 AM

To: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 1239 B - VEHICLE IN (DOA: 18/7/2019)

Dear Tony,

Still pending approval from AlG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-15 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 11:46 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 1239 B - VEHICLE IN (DOA: 18/7/2019)

1



Dear Veron,

Any update? Owner call in Aig and they mention have approve the claim.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

o <

The all-new Audi. Q 2

Welcome to the Brh Dm‘mnmqn_.

‘Learn more

Email Disclaimer
This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also b
then dele

Pleade da mot eapy it or use it for any purpose, or decloss its contents o any attachmer

I you have received i in error, please notify us immediately by re

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto;veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 12:37 PM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 1239 B - VEHICLE IN (DOA: 18/7/2019)

Dear Tony,
i 2

Pending approval from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 9:44 AM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:




Ce: 'Claims' =claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SMH 1239 B - VEHICLE IN

Dear all,

Kindly assist follow up repair approval. Owner will call in to AIG for follow up.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 129902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911
e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

The all-new Audi ‘ %

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attad hment, is confidential and may alsa he privilegad

¥
If wou have Teceived it in eriGr, o s notify ws immediate v by reply emall and then delate




Ti24/2019 Merimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail s associated with

*SMH1239B (91915047285G)
on
Jul 18 201% 9:004AM
[TAN KIM YIAN]
Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd

P.ephrj Reply All | Mark as Unread [ Print Message i Delete Message ] Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 24/07/2019 11:59 AM.
To LEK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5517939.00) - SMH12398 - Claim Handler: Mithoo Singh, Aashweenjeat Kaur

Approved: l?QHE.DD:RE*inspEctiuﬁ to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour.

' DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

httpsiisingapore.mermen.comiclaims/findes.cfmTiusebos=SVCmail&luseaction=dsp_viewlmode=1&linbaxid=1521107 & Domainid=11 &IObjld=12... 12



TI23/2019

hitps:ifsingapore. merimen.com/claimsindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=2&caseid=847410&axtid=311116&adjcur. ..

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg No: 199607 198R)

Rich Text Editor, SWCDOCrcontent

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

L 2210712019
1800004016
: S$0.00

Singapors 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

Ta: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Litd, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 073120 Singapore 408933
Attn: 23 Jul 2018

Preliminary Advice

WVehicle Mo ; SMH1238B Accident Date
Make  AUDI AS Paolicy Na.
Assignment Date 23072019 Excess
Date of Inspection  : 22/07/2019 Est. Duration of Repair

Inspection At

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

: PREMIUM AUTOMOEBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD
SINGAPORE 408699

26,00

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages front ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Remarks

(%)

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check ltems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE ! PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

55 38,592.00
55 17.939.00
5% 2481.00
155 20,420.00
1S3

5%

155 170.000.00
8% 65,568.00
‘5%

S5 104,432.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authaorisation,

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments ;

11



MPATIS08458 | Premium Aulomobies Pie Lid - UBI
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18007201 & 10:27
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Zhen Wei

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be compleded by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possiie. Any wilful misreprasentaton or witholding of material fects may allow insurance companias io
repadiale policy I::1f_;¢|-|':,-

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre astabished by the Ganaral Insuranca Association of Singapora [GIA) for
archiving and that copigs of his report will, for a fee, be made avalable upan application by inberested parlies

T, By the lodgement of this report to the insurers; you hereby consen 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 190772018 10:27

Date Of Accident 18/07/2019 09:00

Exact Location Of Accident EXIT OF SHENTON HOUSE CAR PARK ENTRANCE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMH1239B
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner TAN KIM YLAW

NRIC Mo ST2035464

Email Address CHERIETANKY@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-067 30553
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-96730553

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model A5-2.0 SPORTBACK (&)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy N

Palicy Number 1900004016

Cover Mate Number

Driver

Mame of Driver TAN KIM YIAW

NRIC No ST7203546A,

Date Of Birth 230111872

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/06/2003

Driving Experience 16 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96730553
Fax Mumber

Contact Number OFFICE-967T30553

EMail Address CHERIETANKY @GMAIL COM

Page 1 of 24



Contact Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Paga 3 of 24



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN
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Driving License

\==[SMH1239B/ —/
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> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Cwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Perlod{Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Jul 2019

PARFIMNE Rahata Frniine

Singapore NRIC
S468

SMH12378

Mo

1% Jul 2019

AUDI

A5 5B Z0TFSIS TROMIC [DESIGN)
Black

2018

CVKOT3197
WALIZZZF5BKADO7883
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$39,101.00

11 Jan 2019

11 Jan 2019

1}

$46,742.00

Yes
10 Jan 2029
£35,056.00

10Jan 202%

B - Car above 14600cc or 97kW [130bhp)
10

$32,200.00

$30.512.00

$65,568.00

OK

NUpSIvrLIta. gov.sgliianvriacton/enguire ecale sy Fublicoerore Lereginput F WML 1 RIN_ILSFUSUES0ULI L
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POLICY SCHEDULE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Policy Mo, : 19000040186
Period of Insurance @ 11 Jan 2019 1o 10 Jan 2020 Issued Date 12 Jan 2019

ABOUT THE POLICYHOLDER

Name of Policyholder ¢ TAN KIM Y1AN (CHEN JINY AN
Address 47 JALAN TIGA
09-46

SINGAPORE 390047
Occupation/Nature of Business Manager/Director/Management

ABOUT THE VEHICLE

Registration No. : SMH12398 Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,984.00 CC
Chassis No. T WAUZZZF58KADDSBE3 Engine Mo, : CVKO73197
Seating Capacity : 5 First Year of Registration : 2019 Body Type : Sedan
Make/Model - AUDI A5 Sportback 2.0TFSI S Tronic (Design)

} Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan  : DBS BANK LTD

ABOUT THE COVER

Sum Insured ! Market Value Off Peak Car : No
Driver Resfriction C NA Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive -

a) The Polisyhalder
b} Any ofher parson who is deiving on the Falicyhalders order or with hisfher parmission,
This Policy will indemnify the Poloyholger or any authansed diver only & hafshe meels the specfied age coandilion

Yo hawe bo pey an additional sum of $3,000 as “Young andior Inespenenced Drver Excess” {7YIDR") If You are or Your Aulhrised Driver (named or unnamed) is under the age of 23 anaor has less
Mhan 2 yaars” driving expeiance

Age Condition ¢ All Age Condition
Limitation as to use !

Use only for social, domestic and plaasure purposes and for the Folicyholder's businass
This Policy does nal cowver use for hing of reward, driving fullian, driving test, racing. pace-making, rellabilty Irial or speec-tasting, the camiage of poods ofer than sampies in conmection with any rate
ar business of usa far any purpose in connection with Matar Trade

Other Key Policy Benefits

Act of God, Strike, Riots and Civil Commations, FA ta Authareed Driver | Urnamed Passengers- $10000, Deater = AIG Altharised Workshops, PA insured- $100000, Fixture and Accessaries
{Cosmadic)- $5000, Salar Fitm- $1150, Mew For Od {38 months), Loss of Use 1800e: - 2000cc Optional, In-Car Camera Excess Waiver, Glass Root! Moon Roof Sun Rooll Panaramic Glass Foo

T 0 A o B N e D R e B e i

Spction 1 Premium - 2,959.24

Fira - §0 Own Dan - 1600 Thef - $0 Flood Cover - 50
e GST (7%) :§ 207.15
Section 2 -
Proparty Damage - 50
Total 4] 3,166.39
Windscreen : $100
Named Driver Your Premium includes the following discount(s):

T CHEN JINYAN} - $1600 (Own )
AN KM YLAN | ANY- § [ Damage) No Clairn Discount - 0%

T8 Shenton Way #0716 216 Billding 5073120 | THES G210 2000 W A EATED
; ‘ g 300K | v g

1001847 2040 A CH Decal

Page 1 of 3



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARDND, ST203546A

Wy

TAN KIM YIAN
{CHEN JINYAN)

Fass
CHINESE

e o B Sam _%_ ]
23=-01-1972 F Lk
Ciourtry of Birth

SINGAPORE

2211485

W STZ203546A

Bt Gepup Do of e
ABs F1-07-1904

APT BLK 47 JALAN TIGA £09-48
SINGAPORE 390047

HRIC Mo 572035464 Date:  26/06/2014

Class 3 Motor Cars and Mobor Traclors the welighl of 24 Jun 1992
which unladen does not exoeed 2500 kilograms

Licence No: ST2035064
e Wi



Premium Automobiles

35 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Email: Mora khai@premiumaute.com.sg / claims@premiurmauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoadl

Contact No ¢ 6366 2323

Fax Mo i 68411183

Reference . PASOD/OBT79/2019/NS
Date 1 22-Jul-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms. Tan Kirm Yian

Address Blk 47 Jalan Tiga
#09-46
Singapore 390047
Telephone ! (HP)+B5 96730553
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. : 1900004016
Vehicle No : SMH1239B
Model Code Audi AS 5B 2.0 TFSI Quattro (A)
Model / Year : 11/1/2019
Engine No : CVKO73197
Chassis No - WALZZZFSEKADDDBE]
Mileage ;. B918
Date In : 19-Jul-19
Liability : -

Excess Cost -

Estimated By lJehnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 18-ul-19

Place of Accident Exit Of Shenton House Carpark Entrance

=8 wm omw



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 -

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMH 1239 B

Estimated Surveyor's
5/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness faor s
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, S/N S 480.00 —
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and reinstall additional radiator and
5 EIFFOH cunde!-lz.or. Ei'_ne-:k electrical fans and control SIN ¢ 1,200.00 v
unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum \

and regas,

To dismantle rhs front door panel trim. To remove

. L S/IN S 30000~
and reinstall rhs wing mirror assy.

To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet, rhs

front fender and rhs headlight. To repair rhs front : o
4 door. To remove and renew front lock carrier and 5 6,400.00 [ > U

align to position. Re-organise crash management '

compaonents. Reinstall all parts removed.

rd k4 v

5 To respray front bumper, bonnet,rhs front fender S 4,400,00 = 53 o
and rhs front door_ -
- :
6 Tc? renew rhs front rim and carry out wheel S/IN ¢ 280.00
alignment
7 To carry out diagnostic check S/IN §  192.00 -
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 13,252.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 1239 B

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 FRONT BUMPER P¢t» fo s 2,073.00 — 5
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS A & 5 368.00

= =
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIp /{5 L 5 32.00 -

- 4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER n‘-‘—wﬁﬂg’_é $ 178.00 -~ - He
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE £ /%cld 207.00 7 6560
6 FRONT BUMPER SPOILER =~ == ~bt &~ $ 489.00 %

8  FRONTBUMPER AIR GUIDE-RH 3 {-__ ! s 56.00 —

9 RADIATOR GRILLE (g [e - s 2,131.00 ~—

10 ULTRA SOUND SENSOR SUPPORT - LH / RH &~ 2 8 96.00 v -

11 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER ~ Th[«l Mew s 17400 © A

12 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-RH 2¢ “*— ¢ E a31.00 — 3HH

13 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER  Alv€ pec $ 73300 * X

14  FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE ¢ tet~d 5 113.00 =~

15  FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER  pot~"Znnl o - $ 116.00 7 434S

16 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH {2 d - 33.00 —

17 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE - RHS :‘N"'f Mee 5 16.00 ¢ X

18  FRONT BUMPER BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER /sl € ¢ 125.00 —

19  REINFORCEMENT BEAM SUPPORT- LH/RH /A = 52.00 ¥

20 FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - FRONT OUTER #f $ 231.00 ¥ .
SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS = g $  7,654.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend :  Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 1239 B
ama Pa rice

S/N___Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR - FRONTINNER M~ “— ¢ 231.00 -+
22 FRONT PARKING AID SENSOR SEAL RING /% = 4 s 12.00 ~
23 BUMPERWIRING SET /¥~ A- $ 470.00
24 HORN -LOWTONERIGHT A&7 &~ 5 262.00 ;
25  HORN BRACKET - RH Pt ¢ $ 26.00 °
26 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - RHs Alif Mec 5 19500 7 X
27  FRONTFENDER-RH  ~ Dettd $ 9600 ~
28 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS  AL0C /Mes $ agoo - A
29 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT -RH 1 s 68.00 T 153k
30 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH /7 = 5 32.00 &
31 POPRIVET St 5 % 1500~ M
32 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-RH ~ Ab{/é— s 32.00 7 8
33 FRONT FENDER BRACE - RIGHT FRONT ?}.ﬂé $ 107.00 7 (BSke
34 DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - RH ™ $ 4500 — -
35  WHEELHOUSING LINER-RH 44 , .. $ 256.00 ¥

Al pec S
36 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS FRONT AND RF S g2.00 & 4
37  WHEELSPOILER  (and.d “e 66.00 <
38 SPOILER-RH P < $ 33.00 7
39 STONECHIPGUARD-RH /- s 46.00 ~
40  FRONTFENDERTRIM-RH Ne< NEC 14500 = |

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS S ?,139.00

All charges are not inclusive of G5T.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

All charges are not inclusive of GST,
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett,

Telefax
t Li r Acciden hicl nN MH
ma ic

S/N___ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
41  FRONTDOORTRIM-RH /F— 5 145.00 — |15 &,
42 FENDER TOP LEDGE COVER - LONG RH $ 32,00
43 FENDER TOP LEDGE COVER - SHORT RH ﬁm’ 3 1400 —

44  BONNET A A s 2,602.00

45  IMPACT PROTECTION - CENTRE NEC & 25.00 7

46 IMPACT PROTECTION - LEFT At NEC 25.00 -

47 IMPACT PROTECTION - RIGHT NEC & 25.00 ~+.

48  LEDHEADLIGHT-RH G 5 7,204.00 —

49 MAIN LIGHT ELECTRONICS POWER MODULE f”‘J 3 693.00 |\~

50  LIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM CONTROL UNIT r~~ 5 685.00 4

S1  LED HEATS A= g 3 1,053.00 -t

52 HEADLIGHT HOSE - RH o e b 32.00 ‘{"_

53 LIFTCYUNDER-RH A€ Mees $ 181.00 ?

S4  LIFT CYLINDER BRACKET /47T Me 5 13.00 7 x

55  LIFT CYLINDER HOSE LONG Mt - 5 78.00 A

56 LIFTCYUINDERHOSE  puAf « s 35.00 ¥

57 CAUTION SIGN ples = NEC § 132.00 A

s +

- 58 AIR COND STICKER NEC & 7.00 Sy
59 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - RH ne 5 2800 © X

60  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-RH [l Aée~ 5 15.00 7

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 13,024.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 1239 B
am Pa Pri
S5/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
61 RADIATOR AIR GUIDE-UPPER T 204 py, - 5 15.00 ~ X
62  RADIATOR AIR GUIDE- LOWER 5 1900 7
63 LOCKCARRIER /g em 5 928.00
64  RADIATOR COOLANT = A oo 4 s 165.00 4
65  ALUMINIUM RIM - RH '% 5 943.00 4~
M :

66  RUBBER VALVE 4 s 13.00
67  FRONTNO.PLATE e SIN § a0.00 =
68  SUNDRIEs /8L $ 400.00 7 AL

TOTAL SPARE PARTS © $ 26,340.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 13,252.00

GRAND TOTAL $ 39,592.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



. H LKK Auto Consyli=nts hence notify
Pl'emlum AUtomObileS the Repairer of the fol q:
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 ® DSy buforatufer s

Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183 T g paks) g weney

» Third party survey s on a “Withaut Prejudice” basis
= No ilfegal modificatio al i
* Supplementary flam/s)

51 be resuneyed and

Te IEfax 5 subpect to final approval from Insuran B :;-'::!"{.'-a-ﬁ:f
Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
! Dais:
Name ; Ainw- L/-)
Surveyed Date v AT / 19

b

Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability

Remarks ; a4 AU%HH& / aé}/“"

Please Note +  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle,
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email. Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com. sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop ! UbiRoad 1

Contact No 1 B3B6 2323

Fax No :  B8411183
Reference i PA/OD/OBT2019/NS
Date : 22-Jul-1g9

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name ;' Ms. Tan Kim Yian
Address ; Blk 47 Jalan Tiga
#09-46
Singapore 380047
Telephone ! (HP)+85 96730553
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. - 1800004016
Vehicle No : SMH1239B
Model Code i Audi A5 SB 2.0 TFSI Quattro (4)
Model [ Year : 11M/2018
Engine No 1 CVK 073187
Chassis No 1 WAUZZZF58KADDORES
Mileage : 6918
Date In : 18-Jul-19
Liability L
Excess Cost ro-
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date :  18-Jul-18

Place of Accident :  Exit Of Shenton House Carpark Entrance




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : G366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SMH 1239 B

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, homns, outside temperature sensor, SN § 480.00 g 480.00
headlight washer assy and front parking aid.

To remove and reinstall additional radiator and aircon

2 condensor. Check electrical fans and contral unit,
Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum and
regas.

SN % 1.200.00 na

To dismantle rhs front door panel trim. To remove and
3 reinstall rhs wing mirror assy. o 8 Rad ’ A
To dismantle and renew front bumper, bonnet, rhs front
fender and rhs headlight. To repair rhs front door. To
4 remove and renew front lock carrier and align to 3 6,400.00 3 1,250.00
position, Re-organise crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed.

To respray front bumper, bonnet,rhs front fender and

5 ths front door 3 4,400.00 § 1,650.00
6 To renew rhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment SN 8§ 280.00
7 To carry out diagnostic check SN & 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

&

13,252.00 8 4,872.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SMH 1239 B

Damaged Parts & Prices

S/IN  Parts Description S/Nett Remark

1 FRONT BUMPER 5 2,073.00 5 1,658.40
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 368.00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP $ 32.00
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER $ 17800 § 142.40
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 5 207.00 5 165.60
B FRONT BUMPER SFOILER $ 489.00
8 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - RH $ 5600 § 44.40
9 RADIATOR GRILLE § 2,131.00 g 1,704.80
10 ULTRA SOUND SENSOR SUPPORT - LH /RH 2 5 96.00 § 75.52
11 RADIATOR GRILLE COVER - UPPER $ 174.00
12 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - RH 3 431.00 3 344.40
13 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 5 733.00
14 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE 3 113.00 3 90.40
15 FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER 3 116.00 5 92.40
16 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH $ 3300 § 26.08
17 FRONT BUMPER FOAM FILLER PIECE - RHS 5 16.00
18 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET FOR LOCK CARRIER $ 12500 § 100.00
19 REINFORCEMENT BEAM SUPPORT - LH/RH 2 5 52.00
20 FROMT PARKING AID SENSOR - FRONT QUTER 2 § 231.00

SUB-TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 7,654.00 5 4,444.40

All charges are not inclusive of GST.
Legend: Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare paris are Special Nett.



